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Re: Licence No 3BE-COP1416 - Renewal Application

Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, Feb 23, 2017 at 1:24 PM
To: Chris de la Vallée Poussin <chris@kaizendiscovery.com>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Nigel Luckman <nigel@kaizendiscovery.com>

Hi Chris,

Before the Board could issue a decision regarding the renewal application filed, it requires your response to relevant comments contained in INAC’s November 7, 2016
review comments for the application.

If you are able to provide your response as soon as possible, the NWB will be able to remit your file to the Board for it decision.

Regards,

Sean

On Mon, Feb 20, 2017 at 4:13 PM, Chris de la Vallée Poussin <chris@kaizendiscovery.com> wrote:

Hi Sean,

My apologies for not getting back to you.

We had submitted a report to INAC, but had not received any response or confirmation of receipt. After following up we found that it had not gone
through due to the file size. As a result the file was re-sent and we are currently awaiting a response from INAC.

Do you require the report be sent before the response/observations are received?


mailto:chris@kaizendiscovery.com

Many thanks,
Chris

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 12:56 PM

To: Chris de la Vallée Poussin

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: Licence No 3BE-COP1416 - Renewal Application

Hi Chris,
As a follow-up to the NWB's November 17, 2016 correspondence.
Could you please confirm whether or not a copy of Kaizen Discovery Inc.'s response to INAC's comments has provided to the NWB for review.

Regards,

Sean

Chris de la Vallée Poussin
Business Development Manager
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